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ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

 
 Citywide Street Reconstruction Phase 5 

City Project No. 467773-05 
 

Addendum No. 1 is issued to the above-referenced project, which is scheduled for bid 
opening on February 5, 2026 at 2:00 p.m. 
 
The following changes have been made. 
 
BID DATE: 
 

• No change.  
 
 

RESPONSES TO BIDDER QUESTIONS: 

1. Q: In the list of Bid Documents to be submitted, the IN-USE OFF ROAD 
DIESEL-FUELED VEHICLE LIST is listed as one of the items to be included 
with our bid submittal. Can we submit this form within 48 hours after bid? 
A: No. Must be included in bid package at time of bidding.  
 

2. Q: When is the anticipated award & start dates for the above mentioned 
project? 
A: Anticipate award in March and start whenever we can feasibly start after that, ie 
after review of submittals NTP etc.  
 

3. Q: What are the anticipated start and completion dates for construction? 
A: The City plans to award this project at the November 2025 City Council meeting. 
The estimated number of Working Days is 100 days, and the estimated start of 
construction month is January 2026. 
 

4. Q: Does this job have PLA requirements? 
A: No, this job does not have PLA requirements.  
 

5. Q: Under section 39-1.11 of the Specs, page 77, it states “The use of bottom 
dump or Super end-dump trucks is not permitted unless approved by the 
Engineer”. Please elaborate on this and provide what Axel Weight, Bridge 
Length, and Gross Weight Trucks are permitted.  
A: “Super-10” and “10-Wheel” trucks are allowed.  
 
 

Each bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum by signing the attached 
acknowledgement sheet and submit it with the bid documents. 
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ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 
Citywide Street Reconstruction Phase 5 

City Project No. 47773-05 
 
 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
 
 
I have received Addendum No. 1 to the Contract Book titled, “Citywide Street 
Reconstruction Phase 5”, City Project No. 47773-05. I have read and understand the 
information stated in the addendum. 
 
 
 
 
__________________________  __________________________________ 
Date      Bidder’s Signature 
 
 
 
 
      __________________________________ 
                                                                        Bidder’s Name (Printed) 
 
 
 
 
      __________________________________ 
                                                                        Name of Company 
 
 
 
 

RETURN WITH BID DOCUMENTS 
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